

GARRETT, VAZQUEZ & ASOCIADOS
INGENIEROS - AMBIENTALISTAS

SDMS Document



64972

CARLOS R. GARRETT
LEOVIGILDO VAZQUEZ - INIGO

September 21, 1992

Post-It [®] brand fax transmittal memo 7671		# of pages = 23
To: <i>Ms. Carolyn Kwan</i>	From: <i>Ing. Garrett</i>	
Co. <i>EPA</i>	Co. <i>GUA</i>	
Dept.	Phone # <i>751-0177</i>	
Fax # <i>212-264-6304</i>	Fax # <i>763-0966</i>	

Ms. Carolyn Kwan
U.S. Environmental Agency
Region II
26 Federal Plaza
Room 747
New York, New York 10278

Via Fax 212-264-6304

Re.: FOUR WINDS PLAZA PARTNERSHIP
REQUEST FOR INSPECTION OF ESSO TUTU SERVICE STATION
TUTU, SAINT THOMAS, U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS

Dear Ms. Kwan:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of last 04 SEP 92 it pleases us to submit to your valued consideration the following documents descriptive of the work proposed to be conducted during the inspection for which authorization is being currently requested from the District Court of the Virgin Islands:

01. Request of Four Winds Plaza for Inspection
02. Final Report - Ground Penetrating Radar Investigation - St. Thomas Esso Gas Station Site, May 1992.

Figure 2 of Document 02., above is also Exhibit A of Document 01., above.

The main thrust of the investigation which is being proposed is to more fully characterize the physical properties of the anomaly described in Document 01., above, by means of carefully digging layers of soil above the anomaly so as to determine what it is composed of.

The additional thrust of the investigation is to establish, by means of dye-tests, plumber snakes, water tests, Etc., the connections, if any, between the several components of the former and/or present waste-oil storage, handling, and/or management systems.

TUT 007 1166

Page two
21 SEP 92
Letter - Mr. C. Kwan - EPA
Re.: FOUR WINDS

Other possibilities are described in document 01., above.

No soil or otherwise samples are expected to be collected during the proposed investigation although technicians will be on hand to collect samples if the need to do so should arise during the investigation.

It is not expected that a wide area will be excavated. If all goes well, only an area the width of the digger scoop will be excavated, although it is not limited to that, should field findings warrant otherwise.

We do trust that the above and the attached documents will adequately describe the scope of the proposed investigation.

Of course, we will gladly submit any additional information or document in our possession which you may deem convenient to have.

Your comments will be appreciated.

Sincerely,



Carlos R. Garrett, P.E.
Consultant to
Four Winds Plaza Partnership

Enclosures

fc: Mr. John K. Dema, Esq./FWPP

FWEPA.02